

CV

John Pitt

2, Farm Cottage

Brent Pelham

Buntingford

Hertfordshire

SG9 0AP

Email; John.Pitt2@btinternet.com Tel; 07710
084892

Personal Statement

I am a motivated and reliable person with 43 plus years of experience within the Construction and Film Industries. A leader and team player providing a safe and quality service whilst assisting colleagues to achieve the final goal. I have a pleasing personality with empathy and striving for fairness and efficiency.

Career History

Freelance Rigger/Scaffolder

1991 to date

Feature Film and Screen Industry

- * Consultancy
- * Working at Heights
- * Temporary or Permanent Installations
- * Access and Egress
- * Time Management
- * Designing Rigs
- * Working from drawings
- * Completing Risk Assessments and Method Statements
- * Pricing and Order of materials
- * Organise relevant workforce
- * Attend Recce's and meetings with line producers, directors and heads of departments
- * Liaise with; Construction, Cameramen, Lighting Technicians, Directors, Directors of Photography, Special Effects, Stunt Coordinators and Producers
- * Previously chairman riggers branch BECTU

representing members for better working conditions and obtaining bursaries for trainees and existing riggers through government and industry sources.

SPA Safety Passports

Tutoring Health and Safety

Passports for 2012 the Olympic venue and entertainment venues.

Scaffolder

1980 – 1991

GKN Mills Kwikform

* Erecting scaffold street work, site work and industrial sites.

Service Engineer

1977 – 1980

Impact Equipment Ltd

* Repairing plant machinery and tools on site throughout the UK.

Qualifications

PTLLS Level 3 teaching

CITB Advanced Scaffolder

1998- date

(CSCS) updated

NEBOSH Construction Health & Safety

NCC1 & 2

2009

Qualified LEEA trained rigger

2000

(Trusses and Electric Chain Hoists and lifting of loads)

Scaffold Inspections Certificate

2000

Approved Joint Industry Graded Advanced Rigger (JIGS) 1991

Mechanical Engineer Technician (MET)

Apprentice 1977 1980

Interests

I am a lover of the great outdoors and find every opportunity to go walking especially with our dogs. I am a member of my local swimming club where, I train at least 3 nights

a week and compete in The Masters
Championships throughout the year.

Teaching COP's Courses for CITB, Erith

Feature Films

Mary Shelly's Frankenstein 1994

Othello 1995

Hamlet 1996

Tomorrow Never Dies

James Bond 1997

Love Labour's Lost 2000

The Mummy Returns 2001

Lara Croft Tomb Raider 2001

Tomb Raider: The Cradle of Life (2003)

Bourne Ultimatum 2007

Clash of the Titans 2010

Pirates of the Caribbean:

On Stranger Tides (2011)

The Numbers Station (2011)

World War Z (2012)

Fast and Furious (2012)

Heart of the Sea (2013)

Fantastic Beasts

Mission Impossible

Avenue 5

Back in Action

Television

Born and Bred

Love Soup

Larkrise to Candleford

French and Saunders

Commercials

Virgin Media

Persil

Volkswagen

Mercedes

